

August 17,2023

COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR SESSION CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF CHESTERVILLE
MAYOR PAULA BOWMAN PRESIDING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jason Coey, Carl Crisci, Beverly Moser, Pamela Porter, Julie Griffith and Mayor Paula Bowman

MEMBERS ABSENT: Martin Spearman

OTHERS PRESENT: Tracey Parks Fiscal Clerk, Bruce Bowman, Deb Snell, Craig Weidman, Diane Weidman, Rob Heindel, Office Dowell and Alena Carter Online – Alex Good

Mayor Paula Bowman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

Approve minutes for May Meetings

- July 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes; Beverley Moser made the motion to approve the minutes, with Pamela Porter seconding the motion. All Ayes- no opposed.

Approve Treasurers Report

- Questions on the Report:
 - Salary – Why is it not rounded up – This is due to the total of the salary divided by 12 months, plus taxes being taken out.
 - What is STD on the Cash Report? – Standard which is type of issuance
 - What is Building Permit? – This is any permits received by the Zoning Inspector.
- July 2023 Reconciliation motioned to approve by Jason Coey and seconded by Beverly Moser. All Ayes – No Opposed.

Old Business:

- Officer Report – Deputy Dowell provided an update on the Village
 - It has been pretty quiet, Warrant Served – chase ensued
- Audit Update

- Village passed
- Two items pointed out (same as last year)
 - Training
 - Retention Policy
- Paving in the Village estimated to begin Oct 1st
 - South St – Township owns portions down by Follens
 - Blind Spots due to shrubs, trees, ect.
 - Suggested to get Speed Bumps (est cost \$500)
 - Speed limits – post the speed limits, is there ordinance of the village speed limits? If not an ordinance may be needed.
 - Stop signs need put up
 - Slow Children Signs, do we have any or purchase these?
 - Need Cost for 2024 Budget on Signs and Speed bumps if these pass through Resolution/Ordinances
- County Road 23
 - Bart Dennison stated that this is being pushed to next year budget
- Grant Money to use for Sewer System (this is a budget item that will need to be put into the 2024 Budget). There will be a guest speaker at the September Meeting.
- Storm Drains new additions
 - Short St Drains
 - Down by Denise Ulrey – Drains
- Snow Removal
 - Need HELP getting bids
 - Recommendation for Bucher Excavating
- Tree Trimming
 - Still using SOS – will need a budget amount for 2024
- Fire House Update
 - Plans have been submitted to the State
 - Next steps start the bidding process

New Business:

- Parking at the School
 - Truck and Trailers will not be allowed to park at the school due to the ground starting to give way.

Jason Coey motioned for the Meeting to be Adjourned

Next Meeting: September 21, 2023 @ 7:00 pm

Paula Bowman, Mayor

Tracey Parks, Fiscal Clerk